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nstrucdions from you, on Septemter 29, 1423 ex-igent

X T weisa 'wed smployed &8 Special Employe for sixty daye, o ¥
fvinggsylggte the atove entitled matter. N St

"It was also requested at that time that Agent Barkheusen of -
..bthe Denver office be assigned ag8s8ist him in this investiga- .
“4%lon.-* It resulted that Agentagirkhausen was going to te in .
- Grand Jury and court in a few days, and it seemed not worth -
-while to heve him come for the few days that it might rave -
.bean-pgssible for him to have been here, so that the matter of
wigg-Agent Barkhausen come % essist l{r. weiss in thie in-
tion was. postponed. + : ' ‘ S

E. Smith case. While attending court at Tulsa, srdmore and = .-
i- Lawton, I have assigned other work %o him in those towns, whieh '~
hag kept him tuey during the entire time. Vhile at Lawton, on:

agount of the great floods that we had xwam and.the imposai-: -
. bi1lity of bteing abtle to get witnesses to court, almost nothing
wada done for a week in tLe trial of cases in court, tut it nok
being possible’ to have Mr. Weiss go to 0swge County to con- i
Jtinte this investigution and return, Agent assigned other work

% Tawton and Eart Sill to him”™to do while there, awaiting ithe
{al of cases on the docket, -~ - ' AT SR
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ixhns., and instructed Mr. Weiss to talk to him to ascertainm™
hat' the condition of his work was, and the protability of his
~¥eins atle to asslst Mr. Weisg in the Smith case., HNr. Weiss
.. mow informs me timt Agent Barkheusen states that ke will be
aged,in’ court in a very impgrtunt sutomotile theft case -
A}.ﬂntaﬁa Prownlea case - for an indefinite periocd of time, -
: ant see how it will he possible for him to leave
3_k et this time. :

.‘r

.. F'Weisg on sutomobile theft cases, and while lr. Weiss wes at
a}’",E'ort Soott and wae informed that it would te anlmost impossitle:
-ta. have Agont Barkhausen taken away from-kis work, he spoke to

sishpent Burger and also to Agent in Charge ﬁherstein etout the

) an‘nﬁ 1lity n-f having Ageni Burger sssigned to assist him in

‘tha.t ‘their work wes very heavy in the XinSas City District, .
--that they would be very willing and very glad to szssist thia”
office in this assignment, if the Diractor desired to a-sign

a;;gent Burger to this work. : )

L fmThe sixty day period of special enployment and special as-
L elgnment of Mr. Weiss expires at the end of tusiness tre day
g nf‘ Novamhar 28th. _

oy v 24-.;
e,el\-- &

»ﬁfhia connection. I desire to call your atiertion to Ur.
‘Woeise' report on the W. E. Smith case, dated Novemter 19tl,
- ;in which you will note that he has obtained some very valu-
* - 'able information relative to the innie Brown and Charlie \
i Writehorn cases, and he is now in Osage County, and will re~ -
main there until November 28th, following up this investlga-.
tion as ‘rapidly as possible.

It is my opinion that this investigution should prcceed as
* expeditiously as possitle, and I know of nothing at this
time which would tske Nlr. Welss away from the investigation
" except thet he 1s sutpoeaned in court at Chickasha Decenber
'ﬁ&&llth for ona case which is a short ocase, und 1if reached
. promptly on the docket would only tske one day. There is
- ..no ‘other term of court in this Dietrict, and unless aub-
L ;}é enased outside this state, there would "te nothing known to

i ﬁ ‘at this time which would woevent his continuing unin—
‘5firrnpted1y on this 1nvestigation. .
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xloaao let me know tefore Novembter 28th what your desires
“are with respect to this investigation, and if you desire to
gontinue same, whether or not 1t meets with your®proval to 4
;aasign.Agént Burger to assist Mr. Weiss, and if so, please -
natrug *the Kunsas City office to assign Agent Burgar at
3§t,poasihle date,

Very truly yours,




radu»;l Bniming
Oklahom City, Jala.
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?nuing pleces, to-wit: Tulsa, Collinsville, Skiatook, Barnc- A4 = :f_f'

‘5"‘-* B T

mi, awhusks, Fair rfax, Okls., and Kanssa C1ty, Xo.
BE: MURDER OF ANNIE SROWN, May 22, 1921: .

OR Nov. 15th pgent interviewed a confidential informant, whose nemp

m\*!:w
nnmt be disolosed at thia time, but who will be avallable whenaver

. § DaGes —‘-ifﬁ the poiné of testifying.
“h #ary,

g_%gnt secured information from this confidential informant in ma-

_ toriﬂ. sn’natancex as follows: That about July, 1921. informant uas n-L

_,gnﬁ indirectly by mm_é and BE‘I“Q{ BURKHART to makse oonfmannu m't
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voltiption and Seours certain evidesnse for them in re. the AMIA BROI!I

|
i
{
|
|
{
!
j

AT 20 NOT WRTE IN THESE SPACES
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probable oharges against BRYAN BUREEART for the murder of AEHIE BROWHE

ss they stated they had learnsd that & mumber of pecple ad Sqem BRTAN |
BURKHART with  ANNIR BROWN &t different placesa from Pairfax, Okla.

and hours later than BRYAN BURKFART had previously stated and testified
he had delivered her to her home in gocd health, at Fairfax, 0Okla. In-
formant called the evidence that the BUREKHAR?TS were wanting him to se-

oure an aliti, tut the said evidence was not in the nature of an alibi,

hut was & building up of evidenoe and testimony to corroborate what
B?YAH BRTUREEART would evidently set up as his defensex if trought to

trial for the murder of ANNIE BROWH. i
Informant stated that while the BUKHARTS never admitted to him
that BRYAN BURZHART actually murdered  ANHIE BROWN and that in fact
BRYAN BURKEART denied that he had im killed  ANNIR BROWN, #%ill BRY
and ERNRST BURKHART conveyed to him the idea that his duty lay in get-
ting witnwases who would swear a8 BEYAN BURKHART wanted them to awear |

in BURKHART'S tehalf.
Informant gtated further that he noted trhat BRYAN BUBKHART and

-

lRB!ST would not discuss this case or talk it over with him the pro-'jfi""‘

N
TR BURXFART, wife of ERNEST BURKHART, and mister of the -

aanaae o N ,
e PrFESYES S VAMALL D Bk b [ ]

b Sl ki JIJ.VLII P Rur Ay . WA )
‘murdered ANNIE BROWN.
Informant also atated that W, X, or BILL EALR, uncle to the BURK-

B

HARTS, stemered entirely ole ar of the conferences btetween informant and S
the BURKFARTS, and had nothing to say or do in the matter, - - T G‘;

Agent deems the following statement by informant as extremely im-

- .

VT

portant, as it colncides and checks perfeotly with all the svidenge A-

gent kas been able to gather re. thie partionlar ocase beforehand:; i%f
| Informant stated to Agent that he was 1nformed by BRYAN BURKBART ;?»
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. P. Yeisas. ' ‘gov. 9-17, 1983, -3
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that b®, BRYAN BUREEART, was at ERNEST BURKHART

ro

- SR e, P Y 1 T T .
= AdVawe VUL Moy Ly L7441,

tha® ANNIR BROWN was visiting there that day also, and an unole of
the BURKHARTS from Texas named BRIDGRS was there; thigyBgRKEART and
ERNEST BURKHART and  ANNIR BROWN sand some of the others named left
the BTRZHARTS abtout 6:30 P. M. that day; that BRYAﬁ BURKHART stated to
informent that he, BRYAN BURKHART, drove to Ralston, Okls. with ANKIE

BROWN in the Buick touring car bBelonging to ERNRST BURXEART: that at

Ralston, Okla. they stopped a short time and then drove weat to the Bel.

ford eroassing over the jprkansas River, Back to 0Osage County, ant north
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wo to a
ANNIB BROWE met another party of people, and that this party atayed
at this rogdhouse until about 10 p. M.; that upon lmaving the roadhouse
BRIDGRS and BRYAN BURKHART drove in th® Buiok car north until a mile or
80-weat of Burbank and then turned east and went into RBurbank and
through Burbank two miles to a oorner where a roadhouse was also sltua-
ted, and tren another ons mile to another roadhouse situated at what is
known a8 Shotgun Corners, .

That BRYAN BURKHART stated that at this firat roadhouse near the
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other party in the other car. That whan BRYAN BURKHART and his uncle,
BRIDGES, arrived at tie Shotgun Corners rosdhouse, they fourd AKNIE

BROWN and tre other party also there.

That BRYAN SURKHART stated that both parties stayed st this Shot-
gun Cornerse roadhouse (which was then run by PAUL JOHNS, and whioch will
be hereinafter referred to ﬁ.a "Johns' roadhouse) until gbout 1 A. M.:
that at 1 A. M. Sunday, May 22, 1921 ERNEST BURKHART and hia uncle,
 BRIDGES, yook ANNIE BROAN  with tlem intonmmsr BURKEART'S Bulek
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T. P nils. _ Nov. 9-17, 1%23. 4w

. tou.ring ear and started back to Palrfax, wnickh is atout seventeen milc;_j

b
:
almost due louth, tut a few miles east of said PAUL JOENS' roadhouse. |

That BRYAN BUREFART statad that 8 man and woman of the party they had

ey 7

met at said roadhouse alsc laft at the same time in a Ford tourilng oar,

.
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immediately following BURKFART in the Buick; that xp both cars etopped
at the roadhouse xxx one mile south of the PAUL JOH!S Roadhouse, (which

e .
E A RN B e

roadhonno was then run by one “EBR MORGAN and wife) and got some whiskey;
that 'ioth ears then proceeded at the same time south and toward ra.irfa.x.
‘tho Bniok car with BRIDGES and BRYAN BUREKFART and  ANNIE BROWE im

rﬁtho lcsd and the Ford touring ocar with the other man and women follow-

ing. That both cars thus proceeded alorg the road until they arrived

Ty A e e At

at a point about one mile north of PFalrfax, QOkla., “kere tke road forks
and one road turns east going towsrd Pawhuska or Grayhorse, and the
other road continues due south into Fairfax.

That BRYAN BURKHART stated that at the forks of this road he and
BRIDGES ané& ANNIE 3BROWH continued south into Fairfsax, while the Ford
touring oar with the man and woman which had been following turred east
oa the road leading %o Pawhuska and Gmayhorae,

That BRYAN BURKE.RT stated to him, informant, that he drove on intd - ‘i

Yairfax at that time, and delivered ANNIR BRCWN home safely about gg;
2:30 A. M. Sunday, May 22d. |

!ha.t BRYAN BURKHART furfhrer told him, informaent, that he, BURKHART
&rovo from Pairfax to home that morning, but did not srriva at home at T
Brayhoree, just three miles from Fairfax, until adbout daylight (about
two hours later):; that BRYAN BURKHART further stated that he met & man L

near Grayhorse as he, BURKHART, was going home atout daylight that morn-

_ing 7ho recognized BRYAN., Informant states that BRY.AN did not give him
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tris man'’s name, tut stated that he was a mam who lived near =1:}101'., and
whe BEYAN knew xi very well, and that BRYAN remarked that he could fix
that man all right, and could depend on bim to not say anything sbout
seeing him at that time of the t;aorning.

The shove, it is to be remenktered, is the s tatement made by BRYARN
BURKHART ¥0 1nform;;:lt.

?he following is what informant states he learned personé.lly by
his own investigation govering about a week in July, 1921:

- "“Informant states that BRYAN BURKEAR?T ahout July, 1921, drove him,
informant, from Grayhoree to Ralston and from Ralston to the Belford
Bridge, aoross the Arkansas River, thence north a few miles to the
firat roadhouse mentioned atove, thence north into Burbank, Okla., then

eadtxto the roadhouse then run hy LEE MORGAN, thense north one mile to

the roadhouse then run bty PAUL JOHNS, thence tack to Pairfax ard Grayhor

a2 -

X PRy o
is in order 0 Exmix
B

" e 2

Informant etates that SHEYAN BURKHART did ¢

er

point out to informant the exact road that BRYAN BUREFART traveled that

night with BRIDGZES and ANNIE BROWH, and to introduce him and no-
guint him with the road houss keepers who were friendly to BRYAS BURK-
BEART at that times. Informant also states that at Burhgnk, Okla. BRYAN
BURKEART introduced him to the woman who BURKHART stated was in the
rerty that they met at the PAUL JOHNS Roadhouse about 11 P. M. the
night of the murder, and who BRYAN BURKHART also stated was tle woman

that was in the Ford touring car that seccompanied the Bu'ick touring oar

d
dhouse Yack to the forlm of the rogd, north of

&y

Pairfax,

Informant states that BRYAN BURKHART told him the nsmes of all the

persons referred to above in BRYAN BURKEAR?Y'S statements, to-wit-
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To ro '.1..- HOV. ’-1’. 1923. ' -‘-

the name of PAUL JOH.3, and wife, roadhouse keepers, LEE RORGAN snd
wife, roadhouse keepers, snd the names of the womam who was in the Pord
dar that accompanied the Buick car back tcward Fairfax that night anmd

the nsme of the man that was with her, and the name of the man whom
BIYAN BUREFAR? met about ®xkk daylight the next morning, ard whom BURK-
HART stated he could handle.

Informant, however, waa not sure of all of these names except that

of PAUL Jotns and wife, and LRR MCRGAN and wife, but ssid that the woman

)
{

the
who was in the car accompanying/BRYAN BURKHART - ANNIE BROWN esar that

ey, B e A e_ ot B = == A . T 0
CK LWWaIUS raill'ldx wih a8 Mol nel1gn

AL -

night from PAUL JOENS Roadhouss

ar
(]

woman, red hair, good looking, about 28 years old, well built, and

plessant-voiced.
Informant atates that he interviewed PAUL JOHNS and that PAUL

JOHRS stated that on the night in question that red-headed woman and the

man with her, ANKIE BROWNY and others arrived at PAUL JOHENS' road-
house about 10 P. M. in a Ford touring car; that adout forty minutes
later BRYAN BURKFART and his uncle arrived in a Buiock touring car, and
toth parties stayed at the place and drank until about 1 A. M.; that albg
1 B. M. 3BRYAN BURKEART amd ANNTE BROWN and BRID
Buick touring car and left, going south, and the red-headed woman and
the man got in the Ford touring car :t and left, going south, at the
same time, Jjust following the Buick oar with BRYAN snd  ANEIR and
BRIDGES.

Informant states that PAUL JOENS was very friendly to BRYAN BURK-
FART, btut that PAUL JOHIS fully bellieved that BRYAN BURKHART had mur-

dered  ANRTE BROWN  later that night, and that PAUL JOHNS remarked

»at

to him, informant, that BRYAW BURKFART made one tig mistake when he'
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2. 7. Yoisa. ov. 9-17, 1923, -7~

tooh LIIIB BROWK into the car with him in the presence of so many ‘
othéb people, and left with her; that PAUL JOHNS stated that there were ’ L
a number of other people bhesides those mentioned, including his wife,

who eaw BRYAN BURKHART leave with ANNIE BROWN in his car that night | 5

Informant atates that he interviewed LEE MORGAN and wife, apd that
*’m MORGAE stated that on the night in question BRYAN BURKHART aod an-
other man with ANNIR BROWN arrived in a Buick touringecar at his,

T M de M et o
TR oS PLOLO W

[
[
;
:

1T awm 1
& VE &

i HORGAR 'S placs
&ﬁ;car ;;:xomp anying them with another man &nd woman, and that the parties
aid mot get out of the oars, but he, LEE MORGAN, brought them some whis
key to each car, and the party drove on south toward Pairfax.

- Informant stated further that BRYAN BURKHART mentioned the fact
that MRS, GEO. JAMES and others had seen him with ANNIE BROWN at

various times that Saturday might and Sunday morning , and that BRYAR

BURKHART was getting this line of evidence to oombat that evidence on =
the part of a possible prosecution. Informant etated further that BRYAN

BIIOTOiDm Adid nnt awvwnla
BULDLDAARL “as v -4

two oars separated jJust north of Pairfax that morning about 2 A. M., a8
BBY‘?‘ BURKHART 414 not mention where BRIDGES was when this man nesr :
Grayhorse saw BRYAN SUREFART sbout &aylight Just getting in home. T
Ixt Informant states that he madey fw»{ther reportas at the time showing
all t_ho abdove, inoluding the names in full of all the persona mentioned
a.nd"al'luded to, and that said reports are not now in hies posasession, g
.hut that he can get them. Agent has arranged with this informant to
get his former original reports at the earliest opportunity.
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T. P. Weiss. Nov. S-17, 1923, ‘ -8~

—

that BRYAN BURKMART swore at the inquest of  ANNIE BROWHE'S murder

that he, BURKEART, returned her to her home at Pairfax from hez visit

to his trother, ERNE3T'S, thet Saturday, May Zzl, 1921 at four or 4:30
P. M. in the afternoon, and swore further that he Lad nsver seen her
8inoe.

This line of evidence that jhe BURKHARTS employed informant te se-|
cure was not sought for by the BURKHARTS until it héoame generally

| kmown that JOR MGUIRE and others had seen BRYAN BURKHRT with  ANKIR

ny

" BROWN &t Ralston, and that some otftz; parties had seen him with her | i
, : )

A rd
st the roadhouse near Burbank, and that MRS. G0, JAMRS hed smeen him

with ANNTIR BROWN &t Fairfax between two and three A. M. Sunday
morning, May 22d. g
1 Informant satates thatl it was gquite apparsnt to him that PAUL JOENS
and wife and LER MORGAN &nd ‘wife and the other persons ingluding the
red-headed woman and her esocort that night had all bdeen seen previous-
' 1y by the BURKHARTS and lined ux\a as they were sll very friendly and
seemeddmto have their stories down pat ready to relate. |
It is pgent's opinion that BURKEART'S story of thise trip from
Grayhorse tack to the fork in the road north of Fairfax the next morn-
ing about 2 A. M. i8 substantially -the trurth, but that the further

.} facte sre that BURKHART did take ANKIR BROWN  to ber home in Pair-

fax after these cara éeparated_. but that the unole BRIDGES was not in
the car with BRYAN BURXYART™ and  ANNIE BROWN at the time, or at
Least loft them and got in the car with the other party that wept into | -
Grayhorse, and that BRYAN BURKHART drove alone with  ANNIE BROWE in

Sttt by,

hie brother ERNEST'S Buick car from the fork of the road north of
- i G‘\ 1w
e
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T. P. Veiss. Fov. 9-17, 1923, -

- and whose name he has forgotten, was either one MAYBELLE AY?IELD or

Fairfax, and that BRYAN BURKHAR? and  ANNIE BSOWN  did stop and tau:.‘
as related ¥y MRS. JAMES? oclose to MR3, JAMRS house about 2:30 that
morning , after which BRYAN BUREHART and  ANNIE BROWN drove to ANNIR
BROWN'S house and got ocut Just as MRS. JAWMES relates shke saw them do,
and went into  ANNIE'S house, tut that they stayed in ANKIR'S
house but a very aizort time and left, and drove to the place on the
road between Pairfax and Grayhoree where ANNIE BROWH'S tody was
found, and that BRYAN BURKHART either murdered her at her house that
morning, or on the road, and placed& the tody where it was later found,
or whioch is more likely, was out of the car with her and shot bher right

near the spot where rer body was found.

ositively that BRYAN RUREHART

l' ———————— — [ - S . el b i, 3

wag with ANKIE BHOWS Farxxexiiy xt itxe Xiww practically all the tir#
tefore and up until at least 2:30 &. M. the next morming, and was the

ot
[
@
el
]
o

last person seen with her when she was alive, and was with her tenm
hours 1 er ¢ n he swore at the ingquest.
trying to locate the persons named by informant.

PA x}OE[ roadhouse was raided and PAUL JOHNS arrested, and made
b‘ at Pawhuska, Osage County, #n Oct. %: His bond was for feited,
a.ri his sent whereabouts are unknown, tu! we are tracing him.

I2E /w a8 grrested and his place ralded gnd closed in Qotoher,
1921_ and m MORGAN al8o made bond and forfeited and his present where-

o .
abouts sre unknown, btut we are tracing him.— - fla~
It now appears that the red-headed woman to whom informant talked

EDITH D#VIS. We are tracing toth these women. It was possibly also

T T T - —uew -
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| one ROSE. COCHRAN. uw.iiﬁ also tracing her,

:ﬁg Nov. 1llth JYMRERCER, Pairfax, Okla., was interviewed. He ia a
white man, married to am Oesge Inddan woman who is the MOLLIE MERCER
heretofore referred to.

J. MRRCER is the man from whom A. W. COMSTOCK bhas heen receiving
his, GOMSTOCK'S, information heretofore relating to the alleged knowledgh

by MANDY CLARRMCRE and MARY BLACKBIRD in the ease also, so that Agent is

*Fgottins this direct now, :Lnltoll of through two or three hands. 7, & '
T MRRCER atated to Agent that his u'f;"ia a sloter to ROSE LASLEY with  |@ OMEF
whom BRYAN BURKHART is now living &s man and wifs.' =<

And that M:iRY BLACKRIRD, O8age Indian woman, i8 also a sister to
MERCRR'S wife. _

MERCER atatea that all hia information comes to him through his
wife, who in turn gets if$from MARY BLACKBIRD and MANDY CLAREMORE and
_gthor Qeage Indian women; that his wife, however, only tells him enough
to help him break up, if possible, the relationship between BRYAN BURK-
HART and ROSE LASLRY, as they fear if BRYAN BURKFART succeeds in marry-
ing ROSE LASLEY hs will have her killed to inherit her property, the

fAsma nA ANNIR RR0OWH and RITA SMITH vware killad

J. MRRCER stated, howevér. that hia wife does not willingly give
him all the information ehe learns from these other full-blood Osages, Py
b X .

for the reason that she does not want them drawn into the ¢sse, and the ~ay
further maln reason that they are afraid that if the BURKEARTS and HALES '
knew that they are talking, they will be killed. MERCER'S wife is &

convent ralsed and eduoated Indlan young lady.
MBARCER statea that his information, in substance, from his wife is

"
¢
+$
- .
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'F”““ﬁ?"’m stated further that his further infermation from his

@

?. 9. Veiss. Nov. 9-17, 1923.

thl? aYous lilinig‘ht of ¥ay 21, 1921 BRYAN BURKHAR? and ANNIE BROVE
cm?i _Eo MANDY CLARZMORE'S house a$ Grayhorse in a ear together, and - §=n
BRYAN BURKHART borrowed from MANDY CLAREM@RE a amall oalibered gun tha® )
btelonged to HALL GOODSR, MANDY CILAREMORR'S brother. That LANDY CLARE- ':;ggq
MORE stated that BRYAN BURKHART Las never returned this gunm, snd EALL &4

Gooip. fxgm for @ome reason, probvably fear, has never asked for it lug
- (the hole in ANNIE BROWE'S head indioated a small caliber gun).

wite is that Iator that same night MARY BLACKBIRD and MANDY GMREEORB

saw BRYAR BURKEART and  ANNIK BROWE  together a% ihe spot where
‘ANNIR BROWN'S ©body was later found, and that MARY BLACKBIRD and MANDY | ...
CIAREMORE had stated that they were at the place where the murder was

oommigted, and knew all about 1t, but would not $ell.

- o MERCER statea that he has not been able to learn definitely |
ANNIE BROWE  Just before or just after or at the time that ANNIR
BROWE was killed, tut that it is one of these three. J., MERCER sta_to_

further tha t doth L(ARY BIACKBIRD and MANDY CLARFMORE are very dissolute

“~ " a2 s
mi oou WOMON , .u-r B AL

— that the Oase

Indian women are very fond of all white men, while the Osage Indian menj. - [
- : Y &2

are all very fond of all white women, S T ,‘\ %}1
MERCER states further that these Indian women memtionsd talk in ]

their own tongue among themselves, tut will not tell or talk suoh thing
to white people, ard that he is firmly convinced that the only way to

=
M ﬂ""w T
ST
. -

make MARY BIACKBIRD and MANDY CIARRMORE talk 1s to arrange with the - [ g
. o Bl
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; ‘ |
" agency and cit their finances off until they come in and tell the whole :

e
i truth, or to throw them in jail and keep them there.
’ Agent found ARY BLACKBIRD in Feirfax, and a fter first having MR,

| . RICHaRDSON, Indian farmer, and a very reliable and discreet msn of

long experience and good standing with the Indians, prepare her as well

I as possible, to tell the truth, Agent interviewed her.
MARY BIACEKBIRD agent found to be a full-tlood, fat, rough, low In-

dian woman, very sullen on this question, but speaking and understandinﬁ

irglish perfectly.
MARY BLACKBIRD took the same attitude from the statement that

TAMIR PLETCHER did, to-wit: She stated st the outset that shke knew sb-

-—nan £ v im mognnrnaasa +a o 11 4 ava 11
HE GO0, Gl 4L ITUSDVIUST W Gad LAU8 a4

g:

that she would angwer was, "I don't know a thing atout it", in a sullen

and defiant manner, and she would not lcok Agent in the eye, and plain-

ly indicated thet shke was lying.
Thek only infomation that .igent was able to get out of MARY BLACE~
BIRD was8 that she had heard anothsr QOsage Indian woman named MYIRTIR
KIuG of Grayhorse tellirg some woman that ghe, WY2TLE KING, had started
out to go somewhere in her car before daylight Sunday morning, May 22,

1921, and had met  ALNIE BROWN  ard BRYAN BURKHART in a ear. MARY

1"2
]
B
-
3
(="
IE
ll'"

BLACERIRD declared that she did not learn where this XIN

T W A e e Sad ww ¥ e

them, whether it was at Pairfax, .Grayhorse or #fome othker place, amd in

| fact olaized to know nothing fur‘her.
agent tried for a couple of hours with tLe asaistance of 1R, RICE-

ARD3ON to get this [ RY 3LLCXBIRD to tell tre truth, tut she kept in-

. Bisting that she knew nothing further, but plainly showed that she did.
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" These Osage jndisns for tre greater part, are wery dissolute -and irde- !3
, 4 people, ow to the faot that their income ie so large from ik
u | -PonAgES peop 128 8 L
011 that they d0 not work at all, tut spent their time in dissipations g e
of all kinds. They are glaoc very independent of any white person, ex- “5
1N
ceps those with the strings on their money, which of course is due to

- thc !ut that the greater part of the white people in Osage County are

B fttnlll and catering to the Indians in order to graft them out of

‘It is Agent's belief that the only way to make MARY BLACKBIRD, maxm MAMTN

PLETCHER and MANDY CLARFMCRE or any of trese digsolute. satubborn Osage

g &
{ Indians Palk and tell what they know is to out off their allowance at f?
| the Agency if possible, and if mecessary, throw them in Jail whenever | ':. E';‘
o}

Ay

they get drunk and treat them Just as white people would ke treated
== B Agent interviewed A, W, COMSTOCK heretofore frequently mentioned,

P I

? i ¢l
-l“.li\
"l|1

4
L3

~ ¥ ot got sbsolutely no furthes information fram !M. COLSTOCK, which of

T

. ;
’&H} -
v 2V 3

_ éoui'i? ﬁl not necessary now a8 Agent is deslirg directly with the per-
sons ‘rom whom COMSTOCK was getting his information. R
S 3 R

=

Lsont spent oonsidsrable time driving to different pointe surrounde
ing Pawhuska in endeavors to locate PAUL JOHNS, et ala, in this case.
AR T - -

- (’;:g_ nE: MURIER OF © IgéBITEEORN. (Df‘/ =
On Bov. 17th Agent located ard interviewed MISS FRANCINAS BURDETT, ‘
wbo is now living with LRS. JOHN BENSOK &t 806 E. 1l0th 8t., Pawhusks,Oklas

MRS . JOHN BENSON iB & white woman, married to sn Osage Indlan, who

18 aaid to now te in the Navy, ani the BENSON WOMAN and FRANCINAS BURDETE N
—_— - —i1ee ',--‘;
R o - / . -'Fg
“{’ , \t‘ -3 B C e e v en, -%’
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— FRANCLIAS BURLETT talked freely 19 A- .
f gent with practically no prompting, and her s tatement in ndmui-‘m-'ﬁi

stamse is se folloms: B I1C- S B

That some time in the spring or summer of 1%21 she was living at .

)

L)

| Hominy, Okla. and playing the piano at pioture shows there; that she

T e, AN
A

s soquainted with ANNA RIDDIR, LOUIS COPPERFIELD, LOUIS HOXDSHE, anf
é%hers, livine at Eominy. Ths$ COPPRRFIEID snd HOKOSER are fall-b1d08

"Ysage Indians, "~ L
That about 9 ll to 9 30 P. l. one night in tho apring or aumm _

_ 1921 she came direotly home fro- the theater where che pas phyins,
¥ the little one-roomed house she mmk had rented in the rear of MISS -
4+ JONRS house at Hominy, and having done a washing that day and being ver

&?ur.a had disrobed and had donned her nightgown immediately. That she

then heard somsons kmx breathing very hegvily and loudly outside hexr
2' door about 9:30 P. M. and opening the door, found mﬁIWmm 1,-.

{ ing on her front poroh, or against it. That LOUIS COPPERFIEID was vdrj

ﬂ*}m snd mumbling; $hat she went to him and helped him up and tha¥ -hp"
saw that his eoat was off and his shirt sleeves were torn and. his lhirt

%"u torn in other places. That hia shirt on the tresst and arms was

aovered with tlood. That she took him into her house and tried to food ¥

him 8 raw egg to soder him, but he was 80 drunk that he dropped th. ogg )

- g W=

—’in the floor, That sk then thought to give him some fresh milk, whioh;

k!

ghe d1a, and that %he then proceeded to tell her of a terrlhle ﬁght 1
h. and LOUIS HOEDSEER had bad in a field that night with sonme o ther In- 3

dians, That COPPERPIELD kept glanoing at the blood on hie person s.nd
That aho

4 ‘shuddering, and repeating what s torrihlo fight 1t had been.

- . . N ) AT ‘,'._- H
. IR IET TR, =1 ? e T O _‘.‘h." b ( - R R g."" g gD et .,“":-' 5 :
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al8o motioed that he had either i his hand or had gotten it out of his|
p%&n open pooket knife with a rather long blade, and tha$ this

knife ;ni, blade were all covered with blood.

That COPPRRFIELD told her that a tig bunch, inocluding himself ani
LOUIS‘FOKDSE!. had bteen drinking at Wynona, Ckla. that evening, and had
gono to a fleld where they all had a fight, and that he told her thnt
m ‘NOKOSHER, who was her awestheart,then, wanted to see her.

A nnk From horm AADDIDETEYIN had onttam +4a haw
w e w Vi & ANAL AL EIRF LARW BV VO W EwE

house, ¥ut 4hat after a little he walked off in his shirt slesves, and
withoud his has, stating that he hsd loet his hat somewhere, but that h-l

walked off by himself and that she positively d4id not phone his folkm k.

to come and get him, and that MRS. JONES, her landlady, was not home
that night.

Sho stated further that she sat there in her nightgown on the fronmt
stepa in a sort of trance for possibly hours and then weni to ted, bus
ttat LOUIS HOKOSER d4id not come to see her that night.

'!ha.t the next day LOUIS HOKOSHR came t0 see her, and hs also told

her that he and COPPRRFIELD and some others had all gotten drunk on oboe|

at ¥ynona the night befyre, and had gone out and had had a fight., That
they &rove out to ym some cars where they had another bhig
f:l.ght that HOEKOSHE atated that they struock COPPERFIELD, a.nll he 'anted.
to m‘lg coppmm but that a blg fat Indian woman he had with him
kept him from getting out of the oar. e
< {a response to guestions, FRANCINAS BURDET?
itive fhat nothing was said by COPPERFIELD or HOKOSEE sbout snyone hav-
ing a;‘un that night or any shooting having been done, and that neither

/‘ T P

L \ \.7" . o tams, .t
2 1 - ! .

; {

_One ofﬁem ﬂantioned that anybody had been killed, and t_g__agzmm :

\.L“t*

3
B
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ant loxosn Lth knew CHARLIE WHITEHORN, but neither ons of them men-

nams or the pame of GEARLIE:
and neither one indicated in any way that

in connsotion with this figh
WHITEHORN was in the buno

or had been seon at all that night.

ﬁrg\

_ FRANCINAS BUNDRTT stated that she 1s also positive that she d1d
m:% and ged ANNA RIDDIR %o bhelp »r,.mcxma. oarry COPPERFIRID
into s$he house tﬁat night, and that  ANNA RIDDIRE was not present at an{r
| tmc"im 214 not see COPPERFIEID at all that night, and that she, ANFA
mm "4i4 not phone COPEERFIELD'S folh and have them come and get

m MOms stated furtier that she d0es not remember whether this

wa8 the epring or summer of 1921, but dces know that later she heard of

death, tut she cannot remember whather she heard

| CHARLIE® WHITEHORN'S

of __ WHITRHORN'S
to hor house drunk that night.
Sho states that COPPERFPIELD was ARNA RIDDIR'S sweatheart and LOUIS

" death two days or three weeks sfter COPPERFIELD &ame

J ROKOSH! ber, FRLNCINAS" nnathnrd and that ehe, FRANCINAS, has vi-
#& sions and knowa things hy 1ntn1tion aml that when sbhe hesrd of RO s '__"«'-
IHITEHORJI' death, she Just kno'l that he was killed that night by
oopmm'xnm or BomeOne :Ln tho ﬂght and that she ‘bolievu that COP-
lPERPIELD Xilled him with a knife. PFRANCINAS BURIRT?T :Eurniahod the
mthn information that she is now staying with MRS. BENSON, and that

. 'lho’;ff‘}fﬁuclms, has filed a bresch of prol_tise sultagainst an Indian

na.ma-d FRY at Pawhusks for $35,000.00 damages; that her lawyere are
TILIMAN & TILIMAN, at Pawhuske, |
4gent made notes of what FRANCINAS BURDETT stated, but did not

got a signsd statement from her at the time, as Agent places absolutely

R S R i
P SRLUNE Vs onitbmialak r2ce »wel&“j £ O A <.
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o oonﬁdano} whatever in her statement, exoept thet perhape it is true

that LOUIS COPPERPIELD was drunk im her yard one night, . t; k.
It #ill te noted tixt the firat place that (HAS. WHITREORE '.;

shot between the eyea, and notcut or soratofidor wourded in any other waj
and that his oclothes and person tore evidence that there had teen no
struggle or fight of any kind, It will also be noted that FRANCINAS
BURDETT 414 not ocome forward with her story about LOUIS COPPERIIEID
and his bloody clothes, eto. until monthe after the ixtxX WHITERECRE
murder, and not until ARNA RIDDIR was suing or threatening to sue LOUIB%
COPPERFIELD in bastardy. It will also be noted that the night _
WHITRHORK disappeared, he was seen as late as nine o'olock in Pawhusk

while FPRANCINAS 18 sure that it was not more than 9:30 when she saw

LOUIS COPPERPIEID at her door. BIC o
and it is Agent's conviction that the statement heretofore given as te {5 I8
this LOUIS COPFERFIELD episode by ANNA RIDDLE EAMMON is the correct

varsion of it.

However, Agent will interview FRANCINAS BURDETT later, after she

has had time to forget =nhat statements she made this time, and get é*é‘
another statement from her, and then put the pressure on and make her - ’»§§‘
tell the real truth, if posasible, ;fé:':
L Intorvio'ad. LUTHER P. MOSIER, heretofore mentioned, and m. Hosm;j:%f;
who i8 & very intelligent and falrly well educated young Osage Indian, |} e

agsured Agent that his personal kmowledge re. the CHAS, WHITEHCRN - | | .

i
murder is: _ i
That ROY LOCKLIN and wife, BVA LOCEKLIN, were guests of LUTHER

MOSIER and #ife some months after CHAS. "NITEHCRY was murdered, and?

) Ty
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" tLet while t‘u,g guests, ROY LOCKLIN, who had teen d4rinking some, and ,, li
wes talkative, told LUTEER MOSIER that be, LOCKLIN, had takem  GHAS. %ﬁ

WHITEHORN %o Perehing with him in his ear the night of Pridsy, May e

¥

21, 1921 and that he and CHAS. were drinking and that LOCKLIN stated DS, |
further that CEAS. became paralysed drunk and LOCKLIN Wrought him <1
vack from Pershing about 1 A. M. that night and LOCKLIN drive in his

oar up to the MINNIR SAVAGE house, where CHAS. WHITEEORN and wife

an Arvnnlr that ha » »n b
= - -

- +hae ¥ oo T MO NRDW wmoam =il Aanld m
N WA i Wl m L2 g ) MEF WY WASL Y

wsrs living: that "HITEICORY was 1
walk, and that he, LOCXLIN, got MINKIR SAVAGE to come and help him get
CEAS, VHITEHORE into the house; that LOCKLIN stated further that he
and MINKIE SAVAGE, wkm took WHITEEORN into the bouse that night, and]
LOCKLIE then #&rove on home,

That LOCKLIN indicated his belief that MINNIR and EARL SAVAGE and
possibly some of the others had killed  WHITEHORN that night, and
that at least MINNIB SAVAGE knows all about the murder.

MOSIER atated further'that he knows personally that when HATTIR

THITFEOR
4 dede e

b Y o Rl

was arregted shortly after the  WEITEHORN murder, MINNIR

sumsx loft Pawhusks, and hid for three days, for fesar of arrest,

ROY LOCKLIN was mail carrier between Pawhuske amd Pershing st that ,
time and LUTERR MOSIER states that after LOCKLIN had left the room, BVA| %]
LOCKLIN, 20Y'S wife, made the a tatement that ROY LOCKLIN was mistaken f*
as to the time that he brought CHARLIE WHOTZHORN  home, an_l that tho | mah)
real fact was that it was two or three nights hefore this Fridsy night
that CHARLIE WHITEHORS disappeared. EVA LOCKLIN, however, is a sia-

' ter to MINNIZ SaVAGE, and both are (NG 7
-—— | |
! Agent questionod LUTE™R MOSIER olosely a® to him having heard the

l’/k’\\; L %
S < _‘"lL.-%;'_k;’:d'j':%iitlf—_"57”'7'.'??5’:.'-7; -
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uttornoy: fob EATTIE WHITEHO3N end MINNIE anmd R.i2L S.ViGE diaouaaing
ko @ieir olients had Xilled CHAS, WHITEHORN - a8 herstofore rela-
ted t; MR. MATTESON to Agent - but LUTHER MOSIER states that MATITSON

is mistaken and that he, MOSIRR, did not war anyihing as definite as

that, but merely heard the attorneye a tating that they were personslly
" sonvineed that MINNIR SAVAGR and BARL SAVAGE either had camnmitted the

mnrdor or knew all shout it.

“‘“‘*"nm GRIFPFIN and ¥, W, VAUGHN and FARGIS and A, W. COMSTOCK were

“mentioned By MOSIER a8 teing attorneys to whom he referred, ard MOSIER

“ states further that BRYAN GIIFFIN is now laying up with MINNIE SAVAGR.
Agent has hesrd this from other sources,
¥hile at Zansas City on the 15th and 16th, made three trips to the

g# AS2L office of JOHN A. GUSTAPSON, Gloyd Bldg., Eansas City, Mo. in an

effort to get the reports that MR. GUSTAFSON had promised Agent Weaklsy

} in thqso cases,

Agent found MRS, SUSTAPSON in charge, snd she informed Agent that
her husbamd is out of town at Fort Smith end that WALTZR GRAY and IEAHY
& MCDOBALD, attorneys at Pawhuska, had reemployed GUSTAFSON on theze

cases; that GUSTAFSON had an under cover man at that time in Pawhusks

' F'ﬁ.wo‘rki‘ng on the sase, and that GUSTAFSON himself would be in there work-|

1ng on the case asometime the following week,

1y -~ MRS, GUSTAPSOK informed Agent furiher that LEAHY, McDORALD and

GRAI. were not representing the relatives or representativea of the de-
' eceased, but were outsiters. She stated further that the reports were

not in the office at Kansas Ccity, but were with the under cover operz-

tive then warking on the case for these "outsiders” in Osage county.'
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) . .. . full
LR’S. GU?:AFS,ON 8tated further that fxsm reports, written reports,

hed Veen furnished in the various eases by CUSTAPSON to A. Vfﬁmou#‘:‘* ]
at Pavwhuska, and SCOTT MATHIS and WALTER GRAY at Pairfax, tut that algyﬂy; fg:iA

the reporte had never been written up in full, and thus furnished, but
were in the form of motes in the offise; that however these notes wonla

do Agent no good, as they Iould not Be understood, tut that she, uan

GUSTAPSON, would have full and complete reports made of all the report. ;:

élready transoribed and slso of the notes that have never iuernrodnnol?”
to report form and mail them to‘Agent at Okla. City in not more than .

I " P"- o y

days' time,

Agent is today in receipt of the following letter from MRE.GUSTAFSON
 ea

"Just lmard from Kansae City regarding your desire to seoure ocopies of

reports in the various murder ocsses, and they have written Mr. Comstoek =
Pavhuslm, and Mr. Mathis in Pairfax to let you have the originals, or to .

-let us know and we will have coples made for you.

RBegarding the Fairfux cases, I will be in pavhuska in & few days. A4am on
a case down here that will take me a few days, after which I will go to
Pawhuska. When I am ready to go there I will write you and shall %e
glad to meet you and go.into this case again. I was disgusted with the
way ths State handled the proposition. If we could have got some sup-

port from some of the asuthorities I feel sure that it could have been "1+w

worked out. On arrival there I will be glad to furnish you Idth com-
plete report covering owm inveetigntion.

e

- TR

- =Lz AL E- 21T % i
Trustv n.g POl Wilil DO HULVLD

Agent cannot understand why LEAHY and MoDONALD and GRAY should speind

their individual money on this case, if it i a faot, nor why GRAY . -~ &

shonld conceal this faot from igent unless as has bheen eften_repqrted to

Agent heretofore, HAIR and the BUREE&RTS are trying to keep posted aes to
what is bteing found by the 1nyestigators in this cese through connec-

tions with IZ.HY, GRAY and McDONALD and others.

-y

Agent is informed by JOHN uoﬁAn that one BURKE, & banker at Pawhus%j
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T. ¥. Yeinms. ‘ Nov. 9-17, 1523, =21~

offa{oi to piy R, JJSTICE, formerly aAsslstznt County sttorney at Paw-
hﬁi-x;ﬁibr the information that had teen secured in re, the Peirfax mur-
dérs, and it was known that BURKRAJf was doing this for W, K. HALE.

&gaﬁt ha8 a number of lines out in an effort to locate =sk numerous
persons that will bhave to be interviewed in these cases, a8 it is now

ovrer two years and a half since two of the murders were committed, a

large number of the necessary witnesses who were nsturally of the tran-
slent type, bave left the country, and have made a numter of moves since

80 that it 1a tedius and slow work to locate them.
The uncle of the BURKH.RTS named BRIDGES is reported to have his <
home at Ccamphell, Texas. T
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T TH's CASE ORISINATED AT DJ natap ' JOUuRNAL 1'0 BE MADE AT omc.mA‘hfoc oﬂ"!c; "?
[ | i Wl 7

REPORT MADE DATE WHEN MADE: ' PERIOD FOR A REPORT MADE BY: o e Tl
01800 kgity Hov. oG, 23 ‘,xuv. 58 %o gb TUE. E‘e" N
kil l - j""""“-*{?—‘ﬁ""""“‘ -
o TR R

TITLE AND mm OF CASE:

r. B (sn.m SUITE and other osage Indiam
5 - < 0 : T PR S -
FALCTS DEVEOPED: (O #7060 )
i ~44% Tulea, Skiastook, Barnedall, Hominy, gnom Pawhugla - Blaokhura.,,. Gt

sy Gra,yhorae, Ralnton l‘airtax an, Burba.nk okla_;_xqm.

Referring to previous reports.
B ontltled

= bt «“’i“ B B s RS
_%{gﬁ?%f““ A KR '*“%'b‘aw. <o

ANNIR BROWK -

%; m.a, Okla. 1oarnod from ‘l. C. BEIR! and owncg. ?mt

- BWIEG uho 1aa uzth wnt'e com:.dential imormant a.t th. tim. ()
T, ,4“ élf#'g” - ‘,”r

* psréon! ncar rairfax and Burbank, Okla. made ltatemont ’”the

" trat they had seen BIYAN BURET:DT and  ANNL BROWN ~ oBet
after one 4. M. Sunday, May 22, 1921, that said RC3TRT J. EVING'S 1 3

aﬂdros'% wae C'hioago and that JOE BERNSTRIN, now waid to Yde '1& ‘

¥ -c‘;p-:aﬁ'l“'w{‘ i

epar'%ment "% ponos o1¢y, Oklt., gota Lesters troi

Bp st 2 CRpiger 0o Byt
=

L : W . ) "
'!airfax lmt ﬂnda oontradiotory infomation "'.ouor-ﬁumm

that said alleged keeper was one LEE |é‘2 zz ZZ S;

» mormvt:sncn
mssmm.‘ : Drﬁ -
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that IPE PEBSWORTEC is now reported to he moonshining oL tLe ;..r:,ansae N ’

River, 1fi£teen or twenty miles went of Hominy. Agent's 1nveetigation,

howeyer at Puirfax and in the vieinity of Before Cro ssing, 1ndiéatea

. Ce sﬁ.‘&. e . $
[ that ogaswoam ia not tne mn who ran the u.logoq roacmouao, anqgga‘%w

there was in fsot no roadhouse there, tut there were & number of people
‘In that vieinity bootlegging whiskey st that $ime., & 7 iigiess.
Tnterviewed MISS IiYRELLE MAYFISLD SYIPT et Bigheart, OXxla. She

Ly o rah ',- -j
POl A Es . S AT Ay T REE

&;@_g 'nilss easat of Burba.nk on 001;. 9 1921 that st tho game time she IaB ar-

3 -'&‘t” that_ aho ‘was arreated ati hank, gkl.a, at the, roadhoua&"

-~ "I-
3 h.‘m."ﬁmml‘»““ r., g t-_-s, S 85 .
e T i

roatol one ROSE OOCERJ was alao arrested st the same placo, that ROSE

v}e&

s - . - g o
%OCER:»;[ was then living with LEE 'HODGES. 11:5 Was Funning the o otse
atr that time. and that LRE HODGBS and BOSE oocHR.u; are now 'aid to he

"M“,-

‘r "“".._._ * wg

1 and T1iwiv o o4 T‘fﬁ*n‘!nhn n‘b‘ha -1—:-1-. un'hr\_":c in mnn"l ,«-nﬂ L '*
| b4 LTW &g A-J.U'J.LLE G HiidiBWS )y WO olré g3 WaiVa w LULATL D 40 TP dVgww Wy Wi
f raty R AT gk LR o
' crdner or ?cxanna Patroleun Co.

A YBRLLE MAYFIELD SWIFT states, howefer, that LET FODGES was not
mnning thia roadhouse in May, 1921 - whan the murder oocur_rea hut that

!,

"one IEE L’C?GJ stosted said roa.dhouao and ran it for several mOnthi ara
th,g:pold out %o LEE HODGRS - it 15 evidently LEE MORGAN that was :mn-

' ning tke roadhouse on Isy 21 and 22, 1l¢€21, the date of the murder, und
? Agent's oonﬁndemm mroman% states that he i's pnnin thnt .I;Q, was
ILRE HOR\!A;T to whom he talked at esid roedhouse in July, 1921 and who
id IRE Arm 34N, positively saw BRYAN V{JRKEAR! ml

vy

'rﬂlor Bstated that said people aie not get out of th.
thaﬁ h MORGAN, 801d them Bome whiskey in & pop tottle.

R T b ol e A

W MORGAKE'S present whercabouts are unknown, tut helms =& 111'0 58

& .‘A’Q '-;:

whe is said to now te running a oafe or joint #Y some kind at Phree

T Ll . e ._.:..1.

! . BRI A - s BT St - .. B -
B - Lo ' B4 n{;ﬁ < e L - “g.,‘? ”.-aw 7 .@ S R K ';?,;“i'

et v e x rma e e o e t— -—---w*x——?'f‘?ﬂmv—(— ST U S —————
' . ' ' r -



T. ¥. welss. Nov, O-30, 1683, - -

[Sands or Tonkaws, and VAYBRLLE MAYFIRLD SVWIFT stetes that thi."’ms.

I:ORGAH;g‘énei‘-a ly knows wrere Ie 7

r hustund is. LA 'BEL
it LEE uo%cu has a grown sSon called "S3BORTY"™ who is ge

Lo e R -

1ife, whioh waa in Ootober, 1621, and that she was there hut

MAYBELIR s8tated further that ele was gt Bur‘oank ‘cat one tlmein&nell

when Bhe was arrested, and she has.not been back since. That aI;Q wag

yer quectioned by a.nyone regardlng tha ANTIA BROWN ,F.“I%p .. Ay
FEEUE -'L'*"wf'%,« A Par e & RSPl T,

not around in that section in’ May, 1921.° l{AYBELLE anaiera thil

cllowing ths ‘D'D'VA'I DIDETADA_ANNA DDOATE
4L4VWILE WIS DRIAD DURLKBDANL O

léi

10

ept that she is only sbout twenty yasars o0ld instead of fo:g;%?‘“;
peare certsin that she is not thet woman.

VAVEEIT®E MLYPIELD SWIFPT states furtilier that she never hoa.rl of PAUL
JOHNS snd did not know wko ran the roadhouse northeast of Buriank 15 {
]gay, 1521 or at any other time. a "

* Interviewed DICK DUNSWORTH, Indien Police, JOES mzm | $Hi

3*.12.11 Prohitition Officers, BOS COOPER and JRPY cmmm, pol
| rominy, and & nunber of people at Ralston and in the neighborhood rr theg

1ford Crossing, but counld £ind no trace of any roadhouse hriﬂ“ ota |
AP e W We W AW asey g w ———— - . h - "-'3.. ._‘——_'-.-’ S el -

run at trkat place in lay, 1921 or &t any time. o |
Qo Kov. 234 ieent drove over the route which BRYAN BURKHART states

- ~:~—~C
L

he took with AVA 3BROWEK the night of the murder, to-tit trAGrW- ;

“ridge erogciiys. £ix miles more; from 3elford Croesing north m

Ponce-Pairfux road, four miles more; fiom the said roed to Bu',_“

the IEE MORGAN roadhouse, eightoan miles more; thence north ‘ﬁﬁ
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JOETS r‘;adhouge, one mile more, themse south to Pairfax, ten milaa.ﬁl

.-

i

A%nt has made & plut cf thia road or routehlnd ss.me will ‘be Wﬁlt—‘

§ able iff. ‘nesded for trisl. S R T T
‘j_ ,,-. ) A .: b

} Lgent aﬁeo 1nqu1red gt 3urbank under eovor-wtor 1nformation alh;-;.

‘ Pﬁ“ﬁ- = - ’*#4\\ ¥

the names of thLe partles running Bdld krtxg%uouse &t th:.t tlme L.ear Bur-.

A R IR
f 1; 3’,;?"{*.’ y it ,‘,"P‘u ._‘

o ~":‘¢ by
5

ool hwt mébhand ans = DA it Fom ; R e
WAL g W WY Wil BF W W e L - [ oRe TR T TEE Ty WWW . ﬁ'.r * - J-—--.”A-_-_i
Y N TR AU -

a o ad.honso 1n that “Beotion durlng that iinp. a?&}? torr?‘mn himse‘l

night was not a rosdnouss, tut a moonsLiner's joint and it will bo

g37tioult 1¥ mot impossitle tc pet any of them to alnit that they solAd

wrhipkey ttat night or eaw B2U.L BURELART and  ANNA BROWE. B

LEY who i & oarﬁpenter and lives in Pe.whuslm who 1ived ia t!nt leotimf"
XA AR Tl x;,_ - R

4 8¢ $rat time, 8nd ‘that PIXIBY might imo-"som,thmg 6.:lsoug 1t. r”’}._

v‘ ',

2 ".u ‘. 111“1'71“8@. o R s an - ;.,ﬂgtfi w,,:g,.». Jx‘-b,'-‘—'_u?,z-.a.rl. F
At B.alston Okla., irterviewed §. R. :-ZHDGES. who is a men sbout ﬂ

-0 "-:, ‘,9 .
S . -jé'-a* 3

gears nr alg.;,v wa.nl of unusualiy gooil ri;ptttation Qﬁl‘httanllng thol‘ﬁo‘ N
i8 a conservative, relistle man. I, R, HEDGES itates tlLat hs has knonn

ALNi BROWE Bince Bhe was & little girl, and that on Seturday night
Ha,y 21 1921 he ;- that is WEDGES and JOE MOGUIRE ana 8. B. JONRS 1;% q
EATIIRE 15 ﬁ the \onnhismj
sontﬁ sido'%f the Jories Fotel at Raleton° thst Just as it was ge e
duat %bu oonld raoognuo a pu-aon whom xon knn t}f qen or

D

twanty




T. P. Welas.

) . - ,-t a ﬁﬁ. E
aurb. dnd within ten or twelve feet oi’ whare these ‘men ‘IBI‘O 81tt1n8_.lL \
. ~ iR |

— ;“ - _vt»- oy
trat g L¥TTs DDA was in the front geat of Buld oar, wkhigh 'a,a‘a,,tour-

1ng oar. wi m thie man who was driving. ('“} ds: puta CANYA B?O ;

tt.e sige of tha oar toward whoro those men were Bittin,g.) g8
.3, IEOCES states further that  ANNA DROWN oslled out a® Bhe

et B i W

e e - ST T

passed them, "Zello, Joe™. %o JOR MEGUIRE, and fox uecmm aﬁ’siii-"i'l B

"hello LT
“Thet  ANNIR B
. JO“ES told her at chSPA.'DDEN'S Reat&ura.nt jﬁlioh 13 11131; QF

: .‘.3,:"*.?'—

3 _ﬁ aoneth 193 ; :

.
Iee weet of whore .:ED S and tho other men ‘were aitting,

WA Cxlaes o CBEEE papn s
side of the atreet ip t*-e same 'block } { R

| ZD3ES stetes that the car then drove on west and turne& AR X

LRy -

ato;ped at the curt at veSpadden'e restaurant. 7

Trat bvefore tie gur left, T, B, JOUES =cked 1f it were LHHA B?O

'%11‘ said tiat the man with ber was BEva g BT, . : - |
it ghat mmaneg JONBS then started down to whorn the ear hal. ;
but Before he got quite to the sar, BRYAN BURKHARY, who had

the reatau.rant esne out with a pacxaga in hies hand, got .’m t

) p... . ,.)-‘--'-5‘""".4
-y aetlwe S

drove off, going west. e e .;3,‘

" ¥EDGTS stetes that he hes kmown  ANNA BROWN well ever since ste
';5" a little girl, and knowe positively that it was she in th’ g

2}5 ‘1‘ hE‘b th.t;u Le @id not I_H;Ew BRYAL B"Df'."_ AR ‘l'ery ﬂell aml
- Bn - B g. - .
Iq’?ﬁ'ﬁﬁlvely that it was BRYAW ‘!UR‘KFART ﬂith m BROI! "

tut tha.t gome of the men rentioned ut the time tl:et 1t was nR‘"‘ -

‘1th ‘BM Bmix. “i‘r
: 7 T : - - * . «..'-d?t\ﬂ 7- L '. o T )
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£, F. Welss. e

DGES expressed hie firm comiction that 11; nas mu B'Jmm .
. . jwm-

vuth AEHL B0WH  that night, and that BURKHART 1e the nan ‘!h it *
ANNL BROE‘! and HEDGER ccndemned the BURKH ARTS Btrongly. B

,,,;;-.é - - G or‘h e .q_',‘ ‘-

suggested' that we interview ED EAI.NEY, }nﬂ reocmmen&od lIR.
bein: striotly relisble and 0. K. .
ac Interviewed m) HAINFY and nis vif& at Ralston,”’;ﬁare t
first . =. E.’;I:IEY claL.xed to Lkave a bad memory hut a.fter e 111:%10&

g 2T SSERELSSTTe TR T wmmm :
{wes in that esr that night with  ANNA BROWN®. s#bgs. . (&2

- & BN

I’;R R:.II’EY then atated in materf’d aui stan;:”f&ihat hiu
P : . ‘q - s - "..ﬂ B ;1’
il 'a{i righ end tnat he renem'bered % I?a i c'loarly. ts he =ant

[ A 1

] borhood. ¢lainthg to de 1nsarano; m;n‘g%ut whom he lunpsetol
J_{i‘ .

’ Jbeing Aagggw;. seihl; iorkin; toi' HALE sqg he

3 et
Wh__“'& o« et

5 t“ilpagﬁ i - e em‘**_"_ - -
'about th FAIBS and "tre B'JRB_E-,]!KB ﬁ *hi‘ﬁ 1ntorﬁowoi RQSE Bb

'.“ﬂwﬂé__«‘

g ' ¥ --' : ‘ﬁ" .
| m% these mn aiaima to to 1nmano ﬁnn tron Xansas 1!

tal Insurance Co., re. the $25,000.00 policy in favor of W, 5. mw
LiE _J.ife. end the Denver office will be reguested’ “Yo anee
5N BL rron 1o Bome oPfled it Penver?
Said mmm tren stuted that on the night in qnestion _(
{May 21, 19521) be ant I. R, HBDGBS Jo8 nocvm“ua_ BBD

- 1‘ EL Ay
LR

X e ﬂ‘r!‘“\-."}?ﬂr""‘”" l.-.--,_-_—-.*."-x.—.‘s-_'&'r*"‘



oofge T e .. s . L.
e et . . I i
. T T e el ek P AU A S T el T, TSR LRS-

}i"‘ - via S o . R e L e WL ‘.‘-, A-T 7 . ;;?_"‘,;,-... :‘_{::‘.‘-'- . . - v
ﬁ T. I, uGiS Se TOv . on_ 30 1023 . ‘ﬁ T e {

x whip man - and T, B. JONES were sitting on the henches at t;“,
side of the Jones Hotel &% Ralston; that Just about dusk ANHA 33011

and égﬁﬁ BUR&:“R"‘ grove %y in & car, g)ing west; that
waved her hand as they passed, and said, "Eello, Joe®, &

GUIRE answered, "Hello, Annie™; that ANKIE asked something about &

"} place to eat, and ®, B, Joms'dLre‘ét:ﬁ%thiiﬁﬂféwitcsnaﬁden'a Ro‘_’i

I o

e , “‘A_Imv ‘naw BARYAN nmwmm
TR WET AR OY = ont BT, BRYA . :
of ncSpadhn 8 Restau.ra.nt uith aomethlng 1n hie ha.nd a.nd pm ~
T i;,“"w‘. R R A S S _% ¥ ey

etartod down to tra aar; that he HAIEEY horever doea not

rwxn WEEE“'D reac»ed the ear in time to talk to Bnm Bummr =
) B A
BROWH or not. Ssid PAINEY states that he has known  ARNIE BBO! 3
5!4”
well for twenty years or mors, and had known BIYAL 3TR:EART for ecve

yoars before that tioe, and kriows positively that it wae B?YAH BUR,"R!

‘and T ANNTE BR0WH  in the oar that evening shout B P. W.aE
pauol within twelve or fourteen feet of Ihll‘! _they were u!.l __

)
B

" MR, EAIVZY also expressed his firm conviotion that BRYAN 3

AP e - -

] 18 tha man who murdered  ANNA BROWN .. $hat night.

1n the ﬁireotion of the Belford Bridgﬁ oronaing.

Interviewed BOB CARTER &t Fuirfax, Okla., Iho is a taxi dri?ﬁ' ﬂr’ﬁﬂi

|
stated th t he was such in May, 1921. (BIB CARJ_EE’ is the man who 11'07' ‘

Ou.t to XFx Grayhorse ti.e mormng of May 21 1921 mm ‘
'W‘ : P

onally’ roliahle man of f:lno ftoputatlon.ﬁ & g

BOB C.a7ER stutes that the PRID WrEELER who died in Fuirfax, Il :




¢ . (G

> ’ '918.0

and R, FEDGYS ctate trat the FRED WHEELER who was sitting with |

__&rhr"u»—- - |
t 'EB 8 whit

L L . . Ja Sy \ °L

NREY,
1 = o = - o F N -
(‘! tenches at wne Joneg l"U'DE.L LDG nlg CI

==
o
=1
N
'-.l
O!I

ffil’

p?ortod iy some to be dead, and by some %o be akive, as it was nndou‘nte
7--y the India“ PRTD WhEEZLER that dled, arnd thkat Agt. ..ea.;.le,, reported
a8 doadl MATT WILLIAMS of Pawhuska i a olou p-ieml of ramw,

,ﬁdrhu olears up the plain contradiction that FRID WEEnLERg gﬁe- J
{ and states that FRED WEESLER was alive in iugust, 1923 and 8t thaet time ‘

; was_living at ﬂuguste.Kana. The FRED ﬁ}fEW‘IER Ianted the white mn_ is

g ‘_.JW ‘..,h

the Poatmast.r ut Anguata

- and has MATT WILLTALS and seve g others working: 1@'-‘?‘:

...... ham Mi TAVE ar. r ng-&
th. lame lirne.
-

S R

BOB CARTER stated further that the pames of the BURKHARTS' uncles

who were &t Fuirfex and Greyhorse in ¥ay, 1¢Z21 when the murder oocurred,:

: Fo: %o BRIDGES and H, M. BRIDGES. .:. . mww viu’ o ,;«f*

'ﬂ"

BGB CARTER ttatos t}at geid J. L. and H. !. BRIDGES were %u:l ars-
¥ay, 1921 at rairfax ' o};ia. , and lived 1n Falra‘.ax thaﬁg%

. Gl‘.y

) IDGRS wmere @aid to have come from Texas 10 Fau‘ta.x, okla., and th..t . f

| garageman st Feirfaex, Just recently, &nd that tke letier was postmarked

jat Cmpheli, Tex. IR. CiRTER stute:s Trat the BRIDGES are remembered

uweu".’:iy bhim for the reason thst they came to Puirfax and entersd the

'nui' months, they le ft FPairfaw, owing & lot of unpaid billaT =

i}(‘ 1nformation is important for the reaaon trhat it is th. fll‘Eu
T S g
i _n’gtution we bavo had that tre BRIDGES lived in l'airfax 8o that it

=1l

;N T L4
e oo . ..
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T, F. Weiss. T Y Fow.y£0-30, 1988, i Lol

sYows Il‘at it is highly prodable $hat if J. L. BRIDGES or “the other , I
: L, RS o, pe A
37 ILD wes 21tk 3RYLT STRITART and " Avrs SRoWN in the™ carm"r?%}'

-
AR IO A%

"r- dh—"\?

that tine on until a ter the xrurdor 'as alone with ’

it aleo explains nann BURKHART !§,statenent to oonfidential 1 % ..
. "vbm E W""i
that he, BTREEAIT, was seen by & men 14ving near Grayhorae Just a'ﬁout

dayllght before B‘?YAI’ BU’{K}ABJ. 50; home tre” morning of SlmtlaY. Hay 82..
-: Sl T ’A"i_._‘ k) B W*—F'!\r M{ et/ PRSI ‘m i q
Wxt w11l ‘he remem’bered thst BURR}IARI maﬁﬁﬁﬁ $o0”

R R PR -
; x_k‘bl¥ BRIDGES was Iith BURKB;RT an‘ AHHA BROE!

Wo now Lave WARTEA DOTY, said to te living five miles 198"";_
miles scuth of Quay, Oxla., who was known as Y'4AP"74 UPRIGET a¥ ﬁ time |

: ‘*of the aurder, and who was living e that time with ERNRS mﬂ?&ﬂ‘
Grayhorse who states that the BURKBAHTS with AIIHA BROI! i

L e o e &fﬁi‘ —ny
BRIDGES le ft BUBM’“'B house g Gra,yhoree Saturday “u 7
?. %. ¥e alao have JOB quU.J:tE Of R‘mk& Okla., I, R. EF
1 HAIKB! of Ralston and FRED 'WEEEL'IR a2 white man, present aﬁ'

Raleton about B P. M. Suturdsy, May 21, 1921,
Ard we have confidential informent, wkho etates that BHYAN ‘

admitted to him.-that he, BURKUART, bad  AKiia BROEE 4in Relstop

,_..

1 farther to oomidantial 1nf0rmant that he , BURMR..
. saa Y B - Yo rﬂ‘g‘@r ) 4___‘.‘

' o I‘\' ay K
.-~ s e EEY -qvv‘um’ﬁrw r\,-tf - ..'—*vmﬁtwfﬁ' __‘2 - '*““_"'_"—:h"‘l.:!_
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T. P. Woilss.,”> ™" = "  Nov, 20-30, 1983, SSi@igy. < g Dol

[ 1n hiz[ar" and took her from 8sld roadhouses to Pairfax, arriving at |

a'nont 2 or £:30 Al that morning, and admltting further %gﬁ rﬁ ]

W e T

dantia.g:i ‘_‘ormant that he, BIYAL BURKEART, did not get home untilghout

(X

M., - that morning. e N

H‘-.nd wa have L’f«’s..m . oanBS of Fairfax oLla. wko stﬂtes t:rat sre
haaréd partill. evidently BRYAN BURKHART and . ANRA BROWE, - t&lkins noa.r

S 1

her house about £:30 A. M. the morning of the murder, and a few minutea
iaggr 8 AN BURIELRT and  AN: BROWN om  ANM BROWN'S . porch
A7 IR PSRy SR o TN < 1= 3T ety N v gmerid

with the poroh iighT on, Snd & Sar f;oing aoWan&i w"fﬁ fromw
M Bﬁbﬂ“% house. We alsc have BRYA.! BUW'I sworn testimay 8t

| the inguest that tie delivered ANNA BROWN' urq‘ts 49 her home sammﬂw
ey 21, 1921 tetween 4:30 snd & P. M., which would have teen tefore sun-
RE

p o .‘,__r-.m. T

down, and that RIVAN B

I'i

swore further that he had not been with

LA L e et o WL
AT R L e

her nor geen her at any time afterward.
£ 1-% m, %‘;ﬁ. mo{m Fairfax, Okls., also states th&t he haa rece't !
soan a leo} or tron J. L. or E. M. BPIDGEs. and that their addrou 1.

=78 Fateriue s A

Camphell 30,!- K - i

G el
A [ ha“ used 3 lot of time trying to logate ¥y lolcription tho rod-

hga,aod goot looking, 140-pound forty- yoa.r-old wqma.n ihﬁ_ut {nformant
s

: ] S~
ata.tu if%hl to. and which woman olaimod ‘bo havo hm in tho nag

followins Bmmz RURFEART and ¥XA BURKHMART and BIIDGRS tbe night of

%n logate ¥RRD WERELER, LE® 1024 % and

;ming&%roadhouse in Cotober, 15z1, he is 8aid to havo left, and
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. Teiss. | Wov. 20-50, 1¢

J gone t ck to wiehita Fulls, Qex. or uewr trLere; .,hat P,,JJL Jo~ 3"

ok X . R

to ba a marrled ran and to have made hies former permanent homg'

noar wiohita Falls, Tex, ) . r;

. 1 ¥ ..‘!5‘" a-L-‘
-8 s

on the 2334 and £4th gent was engaged with oonfld.entlal -_

in an effort to get informant's original notes end reports __o:_t;

o X 7 - I lf;%'—;w B K
'ﬁiaﬁ' which notes and reporte informant etstes give the names

‘,g,s'i ".\v‘-n -

mraons nectic.ed. Alsc in having infornant to aa’ogx'_:lt"é';—ﬁ'_‘i

ﬁﬁmahnvtg ‘of 40 !grkt.ggn ﬂlni_l___ . OFlm... n 19;-@::4;1'5“,
4 2 A S il ol
parasite of TE BRO'H. is the women 'lith IhOI

R

m' BROW -3RITS ear the night of the murder.

e =re atil

_ded.m tive leads,

YR
s l.y reported by tLis agent roSardm; LOUIS Q0F, arfi’m

e
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T e
- . . tk‘l’.hcz tried tc get har to tell & aifferent sto*y, and told _
f't: G og Her (3= ..«‘;ﬂ . ch Bty ' % :
i woull pay her $500. 00 to d0 80. 3She olaims to Dot be able

i sum & m;ything but the truth, Ju.at g.s abgo has tou A.gent, '_

.. FRANCINAS further atuted t:rnt u,u,mcg and gh‘ then arranged tha.t ‘
;i’.’ would’ 80 to Hominy anl she’ 'onla got WIS &OPPIBHEE up %o oo

o,

RIDDLE'S kouee 9ith tmv. RIDDIR,” and ahe an AN!A RIJ)DIB wonld get

* M‘P e ,J* T ,-*h- R N
léof cmm.i! WETTRECRN, 80 tha.t mcx 'u.mc: éoun“har TN ‘ﬁ-on w
: o ‘-1 i "

SR ' Hord
- In rotponse to further quostioning ‘by gont " PRANCINAS atates thai

fatal T o \ v -
WD :ﬂ.dww WMo Wi WL O 2 ]

i-ahat smgm 1,%!“4& f

5 2
e ﬁ&*

<

md did not know him ver; tell. e
b f‘:ﬁf?‘%“” L YRR ' ) S f‘\?’"ﬂ’i»—'ﬂ. S G
# fntervieved D SHYDER, B11 n.“ﬁ;u Farboara® “He is an ,,tn-_‘,

*

--aui ,;--w

ahro‘d white man of about fifty years of age, has 1ived in Osage c:niit!

ormerly a 'I_sl ocattleman, running a8 high as ﬁftoin

M

gor tboauard hesd o? catt"o at one tima.

.-..,_‘
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T ®l Pl Weisme. . ¥ov. 20-30, 1923, “ﬁﬁ%ﬂw RN

the diyorced wife of ™3, GILVERSON, county Attorney st sayre Okla.

i

7;;;{ - =~ v%m . P < 1., TN I

4¥“" % 'VD‘?" steted to lrent that he lﬂas geen snd talked €0 FPRANOYMAS |

by . s "‘*’-;‘; }
: thru fou.r times recently, tut on anothertg;atter. That mml'ﬂs@f»

B A R
it

'H told iaim ot heing celled about a. woek &go m Room 207, wort‘
X \ L e . s
Pawhueka [wh:are Agent makes headqu&rters at Pawhuska with JOEN MORAN, )

WR. SNYDER stated further thet he never at any time ;;ggunand thip

ammn § 2SR Asrdalh W = M=

WHITREORN . murder with FRANCINAS, but that he was very glad to ¥ell

, %‘ent all that he, SNYDER, knowa about the racts ag be lea.rned them
SRR R *’*5?‘ BEE: “;: TS
BA RIDDIR. lR. “$§YDER then rolato !’oﬁon-"

e 1

AYNA RIDDIB was then fifteen years of age, a.nﬂ. Iiving at Bominy, okl,,.
fhat about two years ago LOUIS RIDDLE anl wife ar!l ANRA RIDDIR,

the latter earrying a little black Indian taky, all came toge-thii; te ‘

SNYDRR'S house in Pawhuska; that MRS. LOUIS RIDDLR, now dead, then told |

SYYIER that AW:i RIDDIE wanted help. o 3 e

L s R sl o T “=~_-. R g
rhat ANX4 RIDDLE then cxplaincl % bher littlo \al:y uaa_ a"
-, ‘MW :

1 vy FRASK COPPBRFIRLD (a t:ll-uool Oéage Indian, ¥rother te I-WIS ca.-mi
HR!IEI.D) and that she ank FRANK OOPPKRFIELD red Yeen 1iving together
e Al A 2!:5%@5

]88 mén"and wife until FRANK had died; that’ m's sotate “hal"!u p—
herited or would be by his mother and hrother, LOUIS GOPPERIIEID, anﬂ

that ¥xxk they refused to let her, " ANRA, or the haby share the satste.

m. SNYDER etates that ANNA RIDDLR then relatec that LOUIS OOPPBB-
NS A 1 ' OEARLIE WEITEHORN, . end stoted that she 75 4 TR

e w:;&a 5 i MWW*W’
t'iio"hont a8 week Yefore W=ITEFORE'S Y%ody was found noar%ﬂmska

tpeca

k: ] &he lp,I wm COPPRHFIELD st Rominy Okla., where hl lire;g . 'l;imc
e w “'J-a '%\in»v . — ~£ w-ﬁ'%""“‘” e ~ AR -n.ﬁxu- )

xFET 4"‘ (’I' - . n Tate .
e A
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T. . Welss. ’ )
, &nd that trat afternoon LD'TIS had told her he was going
& B e
‘8‘"6:( :I?',. x

to *oawﬂusr:a. to get some whis::eY. and sho Baw hj_m leave ”6Thuska 152 o

rw;t: uiu follks

Fomings - C e
T
v‘"hat ama Btated further that I.OUIB COPPP.R?IEID'S mother -' LI

~ "'-";‘"‘z “1\3
%out a tlock from the RIDDLE home in Hominy at the time and that that

game night, about midnight or aftar. ehe, ANNA, hasrd & aoroalnﬁ:‘ ms.{
fODPRPORTRTD ceme over and got her, Amu to go %o tho copmaf'iifnﬁm, 1

anere LOUIS coPDERFIEm wus lying Qrypk, £
R P g e Y g m‘; o -?,u*'. S W
COPPERPIZLD told her that LOUIS had bun brought ho:ne drun‘k ¥ $6;
other persons: that AT7A and MRS, COPPERPIETD helped mm*‘inﬁ‘%
ho:ge, and she, A7, Bsw that LOUIS had blood on him; that’ Loulsrkegt 21

n

in a ﬁght over Qb.o

seyizg he felt worse tlat he had ever felt in his life, ‘necaﬁio hn m
aociden‘lallf" 1

killed his test frieng, CYiRLTE WEITELORN,
thut LOTTS steted thet he had killed

L

CE4RLTE

wr lsrey,

ir & firht. .
MR. ST\VDEP atated further that AHM stated furtiler thgt
£ N AR R o s H e vl
;é

S Ll O

and Ler bsty Leve the FRAFE CCPPERFIEI.D estate (worth atout 110
FEN G TR ERIT R Y
besides tre land) and that she m *an$sl sxm to hll,p h"mi,,,
= ptates trat ATHA was then visiting her saild half-broth.r, !

R S
P O T

snd SrYDER t0ld the RIDDLES he would be out to sod them

)

LOUIS 2IDCIE,

ateted further that he then consulted A i ¥
"NA RIDDLE had !ail-

rav-at Porrusks, and tcld WIDDOWS what
next dsy re ané FIDDOES drove %o the LOU18. RIDDLE home, and ANZ
- - 4—:__5-':%.;-,'.7.. ., ..“; A

|
1
- Cey

A

Y g



s owd o

7o

repaat}d what ske iad t0ld LR. SEYDER about the w1 EFORH

exeaot‘ that she did not mention that LOUIS COP: r,:zpmm had eaji th.é u{

\i‘ M, .
1camu VEITEEORN = who he had Killed. LR, SYIER state

ﬁﬁ%ﬁi&er

“w
neither ARNA RInDus nor her nor anyone olse mentioned that

CEARLTE W‘I“””ORK that LOUIS COPFERFIELD rhad killed.

#IDDOWS axd the RIDDLES was trat an agree"eﬂt wes ehteret'iutﬁif“j“

e, L AR At BRI AT

got his mother to agree, and thgt ‘this would be dono‘hy putti

COPPERFIFPLYS under pressure of what ANFA RIDDLE Xnew agamrram re.

garding the murder of CHARLIE #ITEHCRE. - “*“T

#%*-4?‘?'
ED SHVDER states that by the agreement he ard “IDDJES were to get s

Tifty percentv of w.nt théy seucceeded in getting from the co?pxarxggns,

-‘_,A.fizt,y percent fee; tnat lator_;anothsr Probate Julge mﬁ“ Jusg “ '
“1s #1111 Probate Judge,at Pewhmeks,’ “Suconeded to the offio
Judge JISTICE 4id srrrove the fifty percent fes contract. v_;;i

- — o = b

irfermed ty SrUTmS or TIDDOYWS of the informbtlon AYLA RIDDLR haﬁragalns

SOPERAFIELD, &nd ,
- wastmaicd

MR, SYYDT: steted Tirther that 1R, WIDICUS plannad bo ¥
provate of FRAXK CO?PERPIEID'S estate in the svant Vidy BRI

.ﬁ#”ﬂ-: -

T TAB
: ; | S e HM“YT&NQ7§j$1
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j@% !. ’. it‘-zll. ' ' '307; 29-30, 1983, T FEcIyes o -16-
B4 -
T eettle ent Out of LOUIS COPPERFIELD {n the murder trisl to foroe the

‘;‘1‘: g - - 4.

s | COPPRRPINIDS to a settlement. .

o ._im, -SHYDER stated that ANEA'S bsby 4led shortly thereafter (st |
!A)i . “ T - g tB cndbdee hee wed mnama ol Eha A=l nh-& Bwm Ponad
.% ggven mon‘unu of ag a uuuu.l.us DD Jov GUOOO® UL wilv USBie +ii@w alli 160"

he does not 'Iulieve any papers mere ever filad in the case in court by .
- 3 27 -4 wIDDOWS. i?ﬁho real faot 1 that ANNA RIDDIR at that time had a lawful j
=" Liiving ‘hu; 'anl named SILVERNAIL st Hominy, and therefore could mot have |
| ‘ ol Jmarriage oontraot with FRANK COPPERFIELD,) .., f
| M uﬁi qi:tﬁiona byn Aén”?%ﬁm‘? SH;;;“‘R ﬁ:tfiﬁhit naiﬁrﬁ‘?ﬁioJ
b -'s had ever communicated any of the evidense or informs-

Rk

m Y nl.: .

tion rogarling the VWHITEEORN murder to any offioer or official at% ‘
pa,whush .nd in £26) have not communisated it to amyone until he, |

qnmn h‘i‘l HARVE PREESE about 1t a long time later.

The t mvz FREESE was telling him, SNYIER, that he, FRRESE, was |
oonvs.mu $ha$ BATTIE WEITEEORN bad killed CHARLIZ WHITEHORS and
Sy . 'onl DICK WALLACE %o Arkensas City on the .aso that PRERSE

R TR

: s §10 000. Oo'rlrouju'& for the conviotion of tha nur&u-!r

e

- -

R TR

‘ ih. gﬂlﬁy one . Hut What LOUIS COPPRRFIELD was, and ho.

f' :

snm tou PREESE what ANNA RIDDLE had told him, SNYIRR; that FREESE

then Mmrhl that he would have DICK WALLACE work with him and Wrought
n .

mox. muq; down to SHNYIER'S home where SNYDER again told the story to

) ex WALLACE stated that he knew a woman mucms.-\,* uoonlc
ik, 22 [0UIs COPPEFIELD b3 getting hir Srunk, and that

R Yon g

&0 W m iau that nmx
AT




!W.

mu,mcf xxt dx waxx grixg ssid he was going to gin FRANCINAS t‘"'ﬁ'?ul--
* a&;““am

EY ]

and do‘.laré of the reward to do this.

with oonapira.oy, together with a Jitney driver named snnn ! ‘ s '
y ytee it

ville, to defraud FRANK 2IDDLE and wife, LEONA RIDDLE, out o:t t'r 500, 00
Secause of this last named ecase. ' ,

5 Agent mtorvioiod A. M. WIDDOIS at raihulka who w
P 2L g R e o s X é‘

I‘IDDOIS profeased to not de able to remember the ﬂuots. '

Pinally, Agent related the faote ss MR. SHYDER bas r.utea"’" n to

Agent, and MR. WIDDOWS atated that that was a oorrect ltatmont aih
J":’“f s

§ remenders 1it, end UR, WIDDOWS atated that ANNA Lad said th.t m m—ji

“p --:g; ) to14 her h. had nnoa GHARLI® ﬁxmoax at
A IR T .. ® .ﬁgﬁm . wk A fw
- lm. IIDDOIS allo stated thn.t the fucts es rchtoa

- Lo e ol

# | a11 porrect in his, WIDDOWS' epinion, mot only ri‘aru:g th .

Y s

planned’ % foroe the COPPERPIRIDS 1n%o » ntumt‘u lloll:.

MR. WIDDOWS stated that he has in fact filed a potiﬂon tn .to.,q tho

.lt&ta of IRA!TK COPPRRPIELD, deceased, asking that the 'ltah
' XL RIDDLE and her baly, as the common lew wife and ¥ ‘

&y

o R

of ﬂogrrmmm. B, WIDDOWS states that the estate ia no_ ";'n
; i ® iy ‘!f;v"
oL $he_qause {8 sY1ll pending. a L

: J»,-ﬁ'n-»..&. . “'1‘ - < il _ o
. #R. WIDDOWS also stated thut be has harn.l th.i Vi § 0t




ar e iy - . R . aemn T
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_i ..‘s*- RS " ay, - G B ;‘_4» P .&' T
1B o : . ) . s o

.g ﬁ ™ P. 'b\ q . . o IOY. . w-”‘fiQBSO

t

HE

e .; lawfultunhand named SILVERNAII. living at Hominy a.t the time.,
< o 1-#:—"" & hH *..m.;_i(‘ e -cu - _‘fr— . .
= ] )

u& ¥IDDOWS made a very aignifioant remark as followa

e remenl:orﬂthuo faotl as to the murder vary oloa.rly. It I were pron‘
. ";,,A' L""’;f - _;_m T .
' onting, of ;oursa I would rememhor them 'I:nt to ho p_erfeotly fra.nk

g wnt slso asked MR. WIDDOWS if he m communicated thh evite
- yegarding LOUIS COPPRRFIELD havin'& nuédorea _ CHARLIE WEITRHORN = %o

| af the officers or officials of the ocounty or tho ltato whose anty 1t

-u\_'

' statement direct from MR, WIDDOWS, . . e
m e n;'f - “ SiE %ﬁ%

lgen:gh!l'u asked MR, inmon ﬁmﬁc ho uu-n_; jht ANEA RID
F{WiE telling $he truth about LOUTS GOPPERFIRLD deing drwk and Vloody
P ""‘mg that be hal killed CHARLIE WHOTKHORN, his best friend, at
e "'“Sﬁ:n@i%’nﬁi;ﬁ%m =, ViSRS nam ‘that he lu;'m dces 1'
‘ Iiow she was telling the truth. -

_ ‘ “ (Agent 18 8111 rather of the opinion that ANNA RIIDLE told the ‘&%
"' ’truth when she siid that rmncxm BURDE!! snd XD SEYIER ant her -utcr-’

c;ontfﬁiifo. -I¢ i hard to place any confidence 'ha.tovor in ®D SHYTJRB or A




D e e ene T Sl 7 A P ST b St B e e 5 Pk Lo AR SR ‘-ﬂga&‘ e T
eaamsiens -
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< ™ T
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!- \ ‘e 188. - nov. 30-30 ' 1983:\:{"‘ ,_T""' “‘cv‘rﬂ%\ @ fao%* “19'{ ot

do 'Iha‘ thor admitted to Agent they had plaﬁnﬁd to do, thaf u&;ﬁﬁfgzs_

the oV dence of this murder and tlackmail the COPFERFIELDS out of a val-
3 1ol
| u.ablo oiltato. they oertainly would' be also unppinoiplod anough% Trame |

{ - i )}‘Law e "?
- . _-v, Y :

th. 'h"l. AYNA RIDDIR story.) ...~ . . T e ey .
It will alao be noted that there ia a great and material conf.ra-

R 1 It g

ﬂlction in the stories by ED SH'!DER. ANM RIDDLE and PRAIOIHAS BURDE’!!.

’-u«;.-

D SNYDER states that ANNA RIDDIE'S story wae that ;l,t was MRS. GOR

- n* By —— 'I. - Al v o o M—‘ .

PERFIELD Wao vu aey Mb lu-lsn'.. Bﬂ“ Sumy lwvuu LA I X

untiomd ant il about a year ago, am.'. that he, sm mnr hsl uw

o s :
1nformation ‘that FRANCINAS BURDETT knew amrthing personaily at ;11 ahont

th' murder or was present when LOUIS COPPERFIELD was Cnmk that ni.ght.
) FRANCINAS BURDRTT'S story is that LOUIS COPPRRFIELY was found drunk
3y her in her yard, and that neither ANNA RIDDLE nor any othex"wp;er'eon

was present with her at the time that night.
ANNA RIDDIE'S story is that LOUIS COPPRRPIELD Was tmk in mléré

i r\&*\ - _%‘ “-” 4

ns- yard anl FRANCINAS ealled Moy, ANNA amnx. "?rg,lﬂ_‘- ,gi?!'
Sot OOPP!RHEH) into FRANGINAS® noume, ami $has wau 0(?"1' 'I;_u; st v

e AR I LI AV RRE "SR N S W)

} pot have any blood on him, and d4id not lq anything about " ‘
havine killed snyone, and the RIDDIR zirl‘ltatu .tnrthor tha.tth-_ rirst

4 SRS TR Z?'."«" 3 "“*'a}‘,-két«;:ﬁ*;‘ e Ry T
ghe heard stout ToOUIS cormu'mm ‘naking sush f&maﬂu -

thet night was when FrancInas BApksiuk to her, ANNA RIDDIR, that they

frame on LOUIS oorrmmm and thus force the coymm'xnm to uttlo

-_.«_?’. .

_n&&c&m})u, snd ANNA RIDDLE was n pey PR Cmi .

% .«.:', [Tl B s s;',n: "'...{ RO

U¥he Vent guess at this time is thet FRANCIAAS BURIM?S -ﬂw
planned the frame-up on LOUIS COFPERFIELD, and then got ANEA RIDDLS and

% T S 3
Fowsver, $his’ 15 %0t - surmiss, Bod the
1. l. 'IBDUIS in oo the deal. ‘;o-_u 8r, AW Tuv & DU g SU
i investigation will continue. fﬂrsw, m-"ié" SeE
SRR T e SR e R
' "

Sy ﬂﬁ’?ml'ﬂrﬁ‘e‘ﬁ%ﬂmr}r.—th Sl e e ey ~"r‘-,iff\“-i
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T, P. Weiss,

lwhat ahe koows a.hont tho HEHRI ROAN nurde; '

J1s il the trnth that she was out riaing tho night o!

t fore reportaa. . "

¥ Srbe iy . g
i ton eﬂnutivdy rogarlin

-

v g g Tt
.;,’.'4“, -l-.""- Le

Qf Hov. 2lat and 224 Agent arranged

Iith JOHN WHITEHORH.

i e el

HENRY nou. and WILEY EATNES, ol4 India.n btﬂoor at no-in;,

< ﬂu—#} te e ., Ju- 3
e > : - Bl Sl 2 s

.-..a..,‘, -

-nrder with AI.J'RED MOKINLEY ~ now c.cul and that f,h., say ?l lﬂ!!

- S R

Thess Osage Indians seem to be very indifferent, and to de ven%w
frightened about telling anything. o mmEe

W e g s "&fa )
oo epe -+ Wo B UITE aBk YIFR MURDERS;
| gn ]ov. 24th interviewed uM®s. ED mnn u’t hllton.

MRS, FAYNIR states that ROSE

murdered, and &hould ¥e interviewsd,
the § narcier.
s e ] -
AKR JOHNSOX, attornoy. Pair!u, Ukh..

K,

E. ;omon. states that W. H. COLE, 606 clovehna Ave., cush'

-,

|18 the atm of NETTIR s#mm. who wAs i ‘ay

" !}315‘6&. o YR AL P

e S W«gm‘&fﬂ*%“
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. 1

nﬁs. and that said com wants to gee the Govemxmnt Ag;;:t to
T e ;
m soms information re. tho SMITH murder. Lyﬁm- '

EEe

regard

then huahand o?f NBTTIE BROOKSHIRE who was killed, now lives at Be.rtle
: o~ e ‘»1-""!}3% "> "!hr £ Ayl e L/ A "*”‘“Wﬁ,uﬁﬁ y
ﬁllo a.no. that Ba JOBN miogmm hs alwaya Yeen & very poor m.- B

tut shortly after the aaid mdor a.ppeared with & brand new ¢ar at
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o, 'aas.an of murders ,o: Ouse Indiezs, 1 desire

'.s; &p’u. torward to Att arnoy Gan :ral mmrs
.,!or tho Stata of a&lahoma 8 c0p 2 aach Ma-‘
port mado a8 1t wal uwpon . tha re¢iesi of Jr.

Sh_.rt toat this mvestigatian was iastituied

with 8 vtaar to aaeiating tbe iaie 1a 3ho aeiter
f appaintnent of guardians foxr Ivdian voras,

‘3.
"upm ®hich mttar tho wholesele MArLars h-n"ru

* R

7 hua sn’ 1npartant g foot-
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Pepartuent of Justice,
Bureau of Fuueatigation. )
QOklshoma City, Okla.,
December . . .
nineteenth Coe F e
: r}g;_.ﬁuréau of Invesfigatib_!},' o
tmdpt of Justice, <. -+ . . - ATRTERRION -

: sgton, D. €. 0 & o7 M. HOOVER -
A L SR
30%W, E. (BILL) RUITH, et als,

Bt Lurdered Osage Indians.
U cONFPIDENTINE.

ying to.gour letter dated Dec. 13, 123, WWG:iS, 62-5033,.

fstrocting thie office to forward to Attorney General Short -

i;#0f the State of Oklshoma u copy of each report made ty the ¢
‘agents-in this investigation. ' .

;1 teg to state that reports were furnished to Mr. Short up un
4311 the time thet sgent Veakley left here, &nd Mr. Welss dis- TR e
_ ‘continued working for the State Lttorney General. Since thet .
time, the reports have not teen formarded to date. . ;

3};9_.1‘3 seversal reasons why it was dee.:.-ed;‘:av :2atle to send .
tEn ‘reporta periodically to ur. Short; First, Lr. Short sta~-7
ped that he was very tusy and thet he would prefer that the -
investigation proceed as we saw fit until some one or more of.
" the investigations was completed, and that when the United

.. States Attorney for the Westerm District of Oklanoma wus 3a- :
' tisfied that we had s case ready for prosecution, that he wonld:
a8t trat time assign an asssistant Lttoruey General to prose-.
cute thLe cuse. K AR
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 Second, as stauted utove, M. Short has been very busy, snd a8 = e
ffs - you will Jnown from press dispatches and otherwise, the Gove

‘ ernor of the state hus undergome impeachmernt nroceedings, and
& .haa teen ousted from office, and I might 3tute also that the
g;{;&tjornay General is also under- investiguiion uné charges may ;

e ;é-'i‘;’if}",]:éf-’brﬁught aguinst him at any ‘time by tho Legislutive Board.,
ot .of Jfenagers. oo i o AN
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i t also state without going into details that infomation
“contalned in Teporis immediately gets into the possession of.;
phne sed and unscrupulous persons, and it is my opinion
e exceedingly important and very advisatle that re- -
- nHt furnisbed until such time as we feel that the . -
7eloped, parrent an arrest telng made. S
SNk L wer - . S
‘thevaraveexplanation, would request that you instruct L
® to’ whether or not you conour in my talief in this mat-
desire- thgt' I trensmit the repgris immediately.
Al$.— - -r ’ I & SIS ) ) . '\f

Very trulj yourps,

-'.‘_ . o f * u,‘f} |
R ’éé%/ Finﬁ%‘}?‘ 4/

S i1al Agent in Chargy#.
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